

## RESUME

### STATEMENT

I want to be a part of an era in design, in any or all of its forms. Design can provide a satisfying combination of problem solving and visual art. I want to be known for my contribution to these design solutions. I firmly believe everything is designed, that design is fluid, and that I am always learning and evolving in my design knowledge and experiences.

### EDUCATION

**2014 B.A. Studio Art**  
**University of Nebraska Omaha**  
**Concentration:** Graphic Design  
**Minor:** Art History

Originally a physics major, my passion had always been towards graphic arts in all forms. From print layout, to web design, to motion graphics, to branding; we covered it all.

### EMPLOYMENT

**2010 - Present Sole Proprietor**  
**Designer/Editor/Assistant**

Beginning with an interest in art and design, I quickly gained clients and grew my skill set. Through assisting other designers and my own personal contacts, I have been able to grow my own business, in just a short amount of time, to what it is today. From designing graphics, to developing websites, animation, photography, video editing, and even working on several video productions, I have been able to experience a lot and use this exposure to determine where I want to go.

**2009 - 2013 West Hills Church**  
**Administrative Assistant**

Though largely an administrative job, I was allowed to develop the position in to that of a designer. Developing websites, shooting and editing videos, and frequently designing print pieces were the majority of my work.

### EXPERIENCE

**2014 Graphic Design**

**Clients:** Air Cooled Express  
Colin Conces Photography  
Creighton University  
EG Integrated  
– Lindsay Corperation  
Low Down Labs  
Omaha Prima Arena Skating  
Omaha VW Club  
Therman Statom

**Website Design & Development**

**Clients:** Bemis Press Design Shop  
– Facial Surgery Institute  
– The Orthodontic Group  
Colin Conces Photography  
– Canopy Gardens  
– Gerard Pefung  
Low Down Labs  
Omaha Prima Arena Skating  
Omaha VW Club  
Therman Statom

**Animation & Animation Assistant**

**Clients:** EG Integrated  
Lindsay Corperation  
Maker Graphic and Visual  
– Vitru  
Perplext  
Uphill Downhill  
– Action Backed  
– Carlson & Burnett  
– Nonprofit Association of the Midlands

**Photography & Photography Assistant**

**Clients:** Colin Conces Photography  
– Creighton University  
– Eye Care Specialties  
– Latitude  
– Jun Kaneko  
– Marcus Theaters  
– Midtown Crossing  
– Sun Valley Landscaping  
Low Down Labs  
Therman Statom

**Video Editing**

**Clients:** Colin Conces Photography  
– 75 North  
Complete Music  
EG Integrated  
– Lindsay Corperation  
Home & Closet  
Low Down Labs

**Production Assistant**

**Clients:** 2 Days – HBO  
*It Snows All the Time* – Salt of the Earth  
*Mannheim Steamroller* – Southpaw Productions  
OPPD – Great Plains Motion Picture Co.  
*Physicians Mutual* – Great Plains Motion Picture Co.

# RESUME

## EXPERIENCE CONT.

### 2013 **Graphic Design**

**Clients:** Air Cooled Express  
Bemis Press Design Shop  
– Borrow For Your Bump  
– Crystal Rhoades  
Colin Conces Photography  
Creighton University  
Low Down Labs  
Maker Graphic and Visual  
– Jeweler Hub  
– Nonprofit Association of the Midlands  
– Noshsense Bars  
– Omaha Public Schools  
– Sayer Martin  
– Sun Valley Landscaping  
Omaha VW Club  
S Line Motorsports  
Therman Statom  
West Hills Church

### **Website Design & Development**

**Clients:** Bemis Press Design Shop  
– Borrow For Your Bump  
– Crystal Rhoades  
Low Down Labs  
Maker Graphic and Visual  
– Ben Boss Carpet  
– Gerard Pefung  
– Jeweler Hub  
Omaha VW Club  
West Hills Church

### **Animation & Animation Assistant**

**Clients:** EG Integrated  
– Lindsay Corperation  
Maker Graphic and Visual  
– ConAgra  
– Webster  
Uphill Downhill  
– Carlson & Burnett

### **Photography & Photography Assistant**

**Clients:** Colin Conces Photography  
– Jun Kaneko  
– Marcus Theaters  
– Midtown Crossing  
– Sun Valley Landscaping  
Low Down Labs  
West Hills Church

### **Video Editing**

**Clients:** EG Integrated  
– Lindsay Corporation  
Home & Closet  
Low Down Labs  
Uphill Downhill  
– MTRL Design  
West Hills Church

### **Administrative Assistant**

**Clients:** West Hills Church

### 2009 – 2012 **Graphic Design**

**Clients:** Air Cooled Express  
Low Down Labs  
West Hills Church

### **Website Design & Development**

**Clients:** Low Down Labs  
Omaha VW Club  
West Hills Church

### **Photography & Photography Assistant**

**Clients:** Low Down Labs  
West Hills Church

### **Video Editing**

**Clients:** Low Down Labs  
West Hills Church

### **Administrative Assistant**

**Clients:** West Hills Church